Elson

Advocacy
April 29, 2025

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ms. Marconi

Re:  City of Guelph Franchise Agreement
EB-2025-0058

I am writing to notify the Board that eMERGE Guelph intends to bring a motion under Rule 27
requiring Enbridge to provide full and adequate responses to the Interrogatories requested on

March 28, 2025.

The scope of the motion will depend on the Board’s determination regarding intervenor evidence
as permission to file intervenor evidence may eliminate the need for eMERGE to obtain answers
to a number of interrogatories. We therefore propose to file the motion following the OEB’s
decision on intervenor evidence. We ask that the Board take this into account as part of the next

procedural order.

eMERGE Guelph will comply with all procedural requirements under Rule 8 of the OEB’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, as well as any future procedural orders once there is further clarity

regarding potential gaps in the evidentiary record.

Yours truly,
Kent Elson
cc: Parties in the above proceeding
Elson Advocacy Kent@ElsonAdvocacy.ca
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